

# 26<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference on Global Economic Analysis

## PROPOSAL



University of Bordeaux Bordeaux, France

**GTAP Advisory Board Meeting** June 12-13, 2023 **Conference on Global Economic Analysis** June 14-16, 2023



Center for Global Trade Analysis Purdue University June 14-10, 2025

Prepared by:

université BORDEAUX

With support from:





## **Table of Contents**

I.	Proposal Overview	
a	Co-Organizers	2
b	. Conference Background	2
C.	Conference Format	2
d	. Thematic Focus	3
e	Program Committee	3
f.	Timeline	3
g	Program Outline	4
II.	Past Plenary Speakers	5
III.	Logistics	9
a	Dates	9
b	. Venue	9
C.	Travel	9
	i. Airfare	9
	ii. Ground Transportation	9
	iii. Visas	
	iv. Lodging	
d	. During the Conference	
e	Post-Conference Event	
IV.	Budget	
а	. Revenue	
b	. Expenses	
C.	Summary	
d	. Sample Attendance Cost Estimates	
V.	Promotion/Communication	
VI.	Abstracts/Papers and Organized Session Proposals	
а	. Submission	
b	. Abstract Reviewer Selection/Solicitation	
C.	Abstract Review	
d	. Abstract Selection	
e	Final Paper Submission	
VII.	Registration/Payment	14
а	. Registration	
b	. Payment	
VIII	. GTAP Advisory Board Meeting	15
a	Dates	
b	. Venue	
IX.	Contact Information	

## I. Proposal Overview

The Center for Global Trade Analysis, Purdue University, in cooperation with the University of Bordeaux propose to host the 2023 Annual GTAP Advisory Board Meeting and 26<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference on Global Economic Analysis on the campus of the University of Bordeaux from June 12-16, 2023.

#### a. Co-Organizers



Center for Global Trade Analysis Purdue University The Global Trade Analysis Project (GTAP) is a global network of researchers and policy makers conducting quantitative analysis of international policy issues within an economy-wide framework. GTAP is coordinated by the Center for Global Trade Analysis, which is housed in the Department of Agricultural Economics at Purdue University. The Center for Global Trade Analysis' mission is to provide leadership in

economic policy analysis through better data, fostering collaboration, and research. The centerpiece of Global Trade Analysis Project is the GTAP Data Base, a fully documented and publicly available, analytical data base for the global economy, which contains detailed country data, linked through bilateral trade, transportation and protection. Accompanying this data base is a set of GTAP-based models used and developed by network members. The GTAP Data Base and analytical framework are used by thousands of researchers around the world. Originally, the majority of the research was related to international trade policy issues. Today, GTAP is still the most widely used tool for trade policy, but its use has expanded into poverty, international migration, foreign investment, climate change, environment, energy, and biofuel policies. GTAP has become a common "language" for many of those conducting analysis of global policy issues with GTAP-based results becoming increasingly influential in decision making around the world in trade, climate change, energy and the environment. Further information can be found at www.gtap.agecon.purdue.edu.





larefí

Laboratoire d'analyse et de recherche en économie et finance internationales

The University of Bordeaux is ranked among the top French universities for the quality of its education and research. A multidisciplinary, research-focused, international institution, it leads an ambitious development program with its partners to further promote Bordeaux as a "Campus of Excellence". The College of Law, Political Science, Economics and Management promotes a policy of innovative, ambitious education that strongly interacts with the socio-economic environment. The college offers over 150 courses to its students, who are based in five Campus sites in Aquitaine (Pessac, Bordeaux Bastide, Bordeaux Pey-Berland, Agen and Périgueux). Students receive high-level teaching with a research-based approach. The college has established itself as a major actor within the region via local partnerships, and has also developed a strong international outlook. Two economic research centers within the university, GREThA (<u>https://gretha.cnrs.fr/</u>) and the LAREFI (<u>https://larefi.u-bordeaux.fr/</u>) will provide financial and logistical support for the conference. Further information on the University of Bordeaux can be found at <u>www.u-bordeaux.fr</u>.

#### b. Conference Background

The goal of the conference is to promote the exchange of ideas among economists conducting quantitative analysis of global economic issues. Particular emphasis will be placed on applied general equilibrium methods, data, and application. Related theoretical and applied work is also welcome.

#### c. Conference Format

The majority of the conference will feature concurrent, specially organized and contributed paper sessions. The organized sessions will be developed by members of the GTAP Network to highlight a

specific research area. The contributed paper sessions will be selected through a peer review process and subsequently grouped to reflect the varied themes being addressed by members of the GTAP Network. The conference will also include plenary sessions, featuring distinguished intellectual leaders in their respective fields whose presentations are designed to introduce participants to new topics as well as provide fresh insights into familiar ones. The content of these sessions will reflect the overall conference themes.

#### d. Thematic Focus

The proposed sub-themes of the conference follow and will evolve as planning progresses to address relevant questions of interest for GTAP research community.

- Agri-food standards and regulations, and participation of developing countries in global value chains
- Competitiveness and the role of market structure in food and agricultural sectors at the global, regional, and local levels
- Sustainability of food systems in times of climate change and pandemics
- Inclusivity of trade liberalization and the political economy of trade reform: a developing country perspective
- Filling data gaps in trade, prices, and market structure (especially in developing countries)
- Future of regionalism and multilateralism
- Impact of globalization on consumption patterns and diet diversity

#### e. Program Committee

Dominique van der Mensbrugghe, Director and Research Professor at the Center for Global Trade Analysis, Purdue University and Antoine Bouët, Professor of Economics, University of Bordeaux and Senior Research Fellow, International Food Policy Research Institute, will serve as the conference cochairs and assemble a program committee to help identify and secure plenary speakers, organized sessions, and funding sources. The program committee will meet during the 25<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference in June 2022 to begin discussing these items, with follow-up discussion over email.

#### f. Timeline

The standard annual deadlines as established by the Center for Global Trade Analysis will apply to this conference. A general overview of these dates follows. Dates may alter slightly as details are finalized.

Plenary Speakers and Sponsorship Confirmed Budget and Logistical Details Finalized Abstract/Organized Session Submission Registrations Abstract Reviews Status Notifications Final Papers Registration Payments September 30, 2022 October 15, 2022 November 7, 2022 – January 15, 2023 early February – April 30, 2023 January 20 - February 12, 2023 late February /early March 2023 April 15, 2023 May 7, 2023

### g. Program Outline

The standard program outline is being proposed with the following as an overview of the daily activities. Times are subject to change and will be finalized in mid-May prior to the conference with the program.

Day 1		Day 2		Day 3		
8:00-17:00	Registration	8:00-17:00	Registration	8:00-15:00	Registration	
8:30-9:00	Opening Remarks	9:00-10:00	Plenary Session	9:00-10:30	Parallel Sessions	
9:00-10:00	Plenary Session	10:00-10:30	Coffee Break	10:30-11:00	Coffee Break	
10:00-10:30	Coffee Break	10:30-12:30	Parallel Sessions	11:00-12:30	Parallel Sessions	
10:30-12:30	Parallel Sessions	12:30-14:00	Lunch	12:30-14:00	Lunch	
12:30-14:00	Lunch	14:00-16:00	Parallel Sessions	14:00-15:30	Parallel Sessions	
14:00-16:00	Parallel Sessions	16:00-16:30	Coffee Break	15:30-16:00	Coffee Break	
16:00-16:30	Coffee Break	16:30-18:30	Parallel Sessions	16:00-17:00	Plenary Session	
16:30-18:30	Parallel Sessions	18:30	Reception/Dinner	17:00-17:30	Closing Remarks	
18:30	Reception					

## II. Past Plenary Speakers

The conference co-chairs and program committee will identify and invite plenary three speakers that complement the conference themes. The list below details past speakers.

#### 24th Annual Conference, Fort Collins, CO, USA (2021)

- Emily Blanchard
- **Panel Discussion:** "Food Systems Sustainability Post-COVID"
  - Ian Sheldon, David Zilberman, Johan Swinnen
- Morgan Bazilian

#### 23<sup>rd</sup> Annual Conference, Virtual Conference (2020)

• Plenary sessions not held during virtual conference

#### 22<sup>nd</sup> Annual Conference, Warsaw, Poland (2019)

- **Brian O'Neill:** The continuing evolution of the "Key Risks" of climate change • Filled in for Ottmar Edenhofer, who was unable to attend.
- **Sergei Guriev:** Work in Transition: How demographics, automation and migration transform work in Emerging Europe
- Swati Dhingra: Trade and Worker Deskilling

#### 21st Annual Conference, Cartagena, Colombia (2018)

- **Guido Porto:** Trading off the Income Gains and the Inequality Costs of Trade Policy
- **Guillermo Perry:** How did natural resource exporters manage the recent commodity price cycle? Lessons from Latin America
- Channing Arndt: The Energy Revolution and Developing Countries

#### 21st Annual Conference, Cartagena, Colombia (2018)

- Guido Porto: Trading off the Income Gains and the Inequality Costs of Trade Policy
- **Guillermo Perry:** How did natural resource exporters manage the recent commodity price cycle? Lessons from Latin America
- Channing Arndt: The Energy Revolution and Developing Countries

#### 20th Annual Conference, West Lafayette, IN, USA (2017)

- **Panel Discussion:** Back to the Future: A 25-year Retrospective on GTAP and the Shaping of a New Agenda
  - Moderator: Sally Thompson
  - **Panelists:** Thomas Hertel, Frank van Tongeren, Bob Koopman, John Reilly, Joe Francois, Stephen Karingi
- Marc Melitz: Competitive Effects of Trade: Theory and Measurement
- Ian Goldin: Looking Forward: The Megatrends that will shape our world
- **David Hummels:** Task Utilization in Producing Economics: the Role of GTAP in an Increasingly Complex Research Landscape

#### 19th Annual Conference, Washington DC, USA (2016)

- Pinelopi Koujianou Goldberg: Trade Policy and Research in an Era of 'Free Trade'
- Dave Donaldson: Relaxing parametric assumptions in general equilibrium trade models
- Michael Toman: The Need for Broader Multi-Disciplinary Information in Integrated Assessment
- James (Jae) Edmonds: Data and Modeling Challenges for the Next Generation of Integrated Assessment Research

#### 18th Annual Conference, Melbourne, Australia (2015)

- Peter Dixon: Modern Trade Theory for CGE Modellers
- **Peter Neary:** *Heterogeneous Firms, Heterogeneous Models*
- Quentin Grafton: Water: Risks, Opportunities and Public Policy
- Ross Garnaut: Economic Analysis versus Business Rent-Seeking: The Eclipse of Analysis in Australia

#### 17<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference, Dakar, Senegal (2014)

- Njuguna Ndung'u: Sustaining Economic Growth in Africa
- Jean Paul Azam: Can African Growth Survive Beyond the Commodity Boom?
- James Anderson: Gravity in General Equilibrium Modeling: New Frictions, New Index Numbers
- **Massimo Tavoni:** Assessing post 2020 climate agreements in the major economies: new insights from the field of global energy-economy-environment models
- **Ousmane Badiane:** Building Modeling Capacities to Support Evidence-based Policy Planning and Implementation in Africa
- Maarten Smeets: Building Trade Capacity in the WTO

#### 16th Annual Conference, Shanghai, China (2013)

٠

- Hans Timmer: China in 2030: Opportunities and Challenges (panel)
  Panelists: Guogiang Long, Bert Hofman, Faz Zhai
  - Peter Petri: The New Landscape of Trade Negotiations: Analytical Requirements
- Brian O'Neill: Demography and Climate Change: Current Understanding, Future Directions

#### 15<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference, Geneva, Switzerland (2012)

- Jean-Louis Arcand: Development and the Effectiveness of Social Programmes
- Richard Baldwin: Global Trade Governance in the 21st Century
- Robert N. Stavins: Green Growth, Market Failures, and Technological Change

#### 14<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference, Venice, Italy (2011)

- Thomas C. Heller: What Works in Climate Change?
- Brian Wright: The Economics of Grain Price Volatility
- Henry D. Jacoby: The Evolving Challenge of Climate Studies
- Christoph Böhringer: EU Climate Policy -- Issues at Stake
- Shanta Devarajan: Can CGE Models End Poverty?
- Thomas Sterner: Green Growth in the Post-Copenhagen Climate

#### 13th Annual Conference, Penang, Malaysia (2010)

- Masahisa Fujita: Spatial Economics and Global Economic Analysis
- Andrew Bernard: Discovering Firms in International Trade
- **Dominique van der Mensbrugghe:** The modeling of the economics of climate change: Stocktaking and future challenges
- John Quiggin: Intergenerational equity, risk and climate modeling

#### 12th Annual Conference, Santiago, Chile (2009)

- Alicia Bárcena: The economic crisis as a source of opportunities
- Santiago Levy Algazi: Impacts of the International financial crisis in Latin America and the Caribbean
- Jose Antonio Ocampo: The international financial system: Proposal for a reform
- Alan Deardorff: Dangers and Opportunities for Developing Countries in the Current World Trading System
- Eugenio Diaz-Bonilla: Lost in Translation: Conversations between CGE Modelers, Policy Makers and Civil Society
- John Nash: Low carbon, high growth: Latin American responses to climate change
- Luis Miguel Galindo: The economics of climate change in Mexico

#### 11<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference, Helsinki, Finland (2008)

- Stephan Klasen: Trends in global inequality and poverty: What does trade have to do with it?
- Anthony Shorrocks: The Changing Pattern of Global Wealth Ownership
- **Martin von Lampe**: Agriculture between food and fuel production implications of current and future biofuel support
- Nebojša Nakićenović: Transitions toward a decarbonized energy future
- David Tarr: Transition economies: challenges of globalization and European integration
- Marek Dabrowski: Trade Policy Issues in the Transition Economies

#### 10<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference, West Lafayette, USA (2007)

- Sam Kortum: Quantitative International Trade: Making Use of New Findings
- Scott Taylor: International Trade and the Environment: Theory and Evidence
- William Pizer: The Use of Economic Modeling in the Climate Change Debate: Failures and Opportunities
- Bruce Blonigen: Foreign Direct Investment: Empirical Facts and Modeling Choices
- Alan Powell: Why, How and When did GTAP Happen? What has it achieved? Where is it headed?

#### 9th Annual Conference, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia (2006)

- Paul Masson: Trade and Currency Unions in Africa
- Will Martin: Assessing Barriers to International Trade: Measurement Issues and Policy Implications
- **Robert Evenson:** Why are Developing Countries Reluctant to Strengthen Intellectual Property Rights" Implications for the Technology-Related Intellectual Property (TRIPS) Provision for the World Trade Organization
- Keith Maskus: Can Intellectual Property Rights be Integrated into Computational Models
- **Bernard Decaluwe:** Replacing Representative with Real Households in Dynamic CGE Analyses of Poverty: Challenges and Opportunities
- François Bourguignon: Aid, Service Delivery and the MDGs in an Economy-wide Framework

#### 8th Annual Conference, Lübeck, Germany (2005)

- Kym Anderson: Doha Merchandise Trade Reform and Developing Countries: What's at Stake?
- Joseph Francois: Deconstructing EU Trade Policy
- Richard Tol: The Impacts of Climate Change: A General Equilibrium Analysis
- Tom Kram: Bringing the Physical environment into CGE
- **Riccardo Faini:** *Migration in a Globalizing World*
- Hans-Werner Sinn: Migration and Social Replacement Incomes: How to Protect Low-Income Workers in the Industrialized Countries against the Forces of Globalization and Market Integration

#### 7<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference, Washington DC, USA (2004)

- **Francois Bourguignon**: Trade and Poverty
- Elhanan Helpman: Trade, FDI, and the International Organization of Production
- Carlo Carraro: Climate Change Policy
- **Daniel Esty:** *Trade and the Environment*
- **Tony Venables:** Geography and Trade Policy
- David Hummels: Measurable Dimensions of Product Differentiation in Trade

#### 6<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference, The Hague, Netherlands (2003)

- Alan Winters: Trade Liberalisation and Poverty: The Empirical Evidence
- Thomas Rutherford: Coalition Formation and International Trade in Greenhouse Gas Emissions

- Sherman Robinson: Exchange Rates and CGE Models
- Michiel Keyzer: Agricultural Policy Reform: What Models Do We Need?
- Jacques Pelkmans: How relevant is trade economics for understanding European Integration?
- Matt Slaughter: Trade and foreign direct investment: new empirical results

#### 5<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference, Taipei, Taiwan (2002)

- Richard Baldwin: Trade Effects of Liberalizing behind-the-Border Barriers: Puzzles and Challenges
- **Timothy Kehoe:** An Evaluation of the Performance of Applied General Equilibrium Models of the Impact of NAFTA
- C. Y. Cyrus Chu: The CGE Approach to the Analysis of Sustainable Development: Some Remarks

#### 4<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference, West Lafayette, USA (2001)

- Dale Jorgenson: Lifting the Burden: Fundamental Tax Reform and U.S. Economic Growth
- Gilbert Metcalf: Distortionary Taxation in General Equilibrium Climate Modeling
- **TN Srinivasan:** *Calibration in Applied General Equilibrium Models*
- Jean-Marc Burniaux: International Trade and Investment Leakage Associated with Climate Change Mitigation

#### 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Conference, Melbourne, Australia (2000)

- **Peter Dixon:** An Overview of MONASH
- Thomas Hertel: Recent Developments in Global Economic Modeling using GTAP
- **Dominique van der Mensbrugghe:** A New Perspective on Wages and Globalization
- Hans van Meijl: The Agenda 2000 CAP Reform, World Prices and URAA GATT-WTO Export Constraints
- **Finn Tarp:** A Standard Bank-Fund Projection Framework with CGE Features (with short presentations by Peter Dixon, Robert McDougall and Warwick McKibbin)
- **Praveen Dixit, Vince Fitzgerald, Akira Kawamoto, Richard Snape:** Roundtable discussion on *Practical Policy Analysis*

#### 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Conference, Copenhagen, Denmark (1999)

- Thomas Hertel: Global Trade Analysis in the Year 2010
- **Panel Discussion:** WTO Millennium Round
  - **Moderator**: Alan Winters
  - **Panelists:** Kym Anderson, Will Martin, John Roberts
  - Warwick McKibbin: Trade Liberalization in a Dynamic Setting
- Panel Discussion: EU Enlargement

•

- **Moderator:** Joseph Francois
- o Panelists: Andries Brandsma, Inna Steinbuka, Johan Swinnen

#### 1st Annual Conference, West Lafayette, USA (1998)

- James Markusen: Multinational Firms in Global Analysis
- **Thomas Rutherford:** Trade Liberalization and Endogenous Growth in a Small Open Economy: A Quantitative Assessment
- Peter Dixon: On the Use of AGE Models for Economic Analysis
- Joseph Francois: The Role of Services in the Next WTO Round: Implications for Economic Analysis

## **III.** Logistics

The Center for Global Trade Analysis will play the lead role in the planning and logistics of both events.

#### a. Dates

The proposed dates for the events are:

GTAP Advisory Board Meeting:	June 12-13, 2023 (Monday-Tuesday)
GTAP Conference:	June 14-16, 2023 (Wednesday-Friday)

#### **b.** Venue

The proposed venue for both events is the University of Bordeaux, Place Pey Berland. This property complex which dates from the end of the 19th century is located in the heart of Bordeaux, near the Saint André cathedral. It is the historical site of law, political science, economics and management sciences.



#### c. Travel

The University of Bordeaux is conveniently located in central Bordeaux. Note that where listed, all costs are in USD.

#### i. Airfare

The table below provides estimates for roundtrip airfare to the Bordeaux–Mérignac Airport. Pricing represents the average cost of flights in June with the shortest duration, per Expedia (September 2020, pricing quoted during COVID).

	Bordeaux			
	Economy Business			
Washington DC	\$830-2,100	\$10,000+		
Sao Paolo	\$700-1,200	\$2,900-3,900		
Paris	\$175-225	\$500-600		
Addis Ababa	\$610-2,600	\$4,800-6,100		
Tokyo	\$1,000-1,500	\$4,700-5,900		
Melbourne	\$1,100-1,700	\$5,100-6,300		

#### ii. Ground Transportation

• <u>Train</u> (Paris to Bordeaux) - It takes an average of 4h 27m to travel from Paris' Charles de Gaulle Airport to Bordeaux by train, over a distance of around 324 miles (521 km). There are normally 21 trains per day travelling from Paris Charles de Gaulle Airport to Bordeaux and tickets for this journey start from €10 when you book in advance.

- <u>Taxi</u> Taxis are available daily at Bordeaux Airport from the first to the last flight of the day outside Hall A. An average trip to the city center costs approximately €30 (day) €45 (night).
- **Uber** Uber serves Bordeaux. An average trip to the city center from the airport costs approximately €35.
- **Bus** Access to Bordeaux Airport by bus is via Lianes 1, which serves the city center of Bordeaux and Mérignac as well as the train station, and offers connections to the city's tram lines.

#### iii. Visas

For those participants requiring a visa to enter France, the Center for Global Trade Analysis will provide the necessary supporting documents, including invitation letters, for inclusion with the visa application. As of September 2020, the French government's visa website provides complete information on the requirements and steps involved in applying for and obtaining a visa. Further details can be found at <a href="https://france-visas.gouv.fr/en\_US/web/france-visas/">https://france-visas.gouv.fr/en\_US/web/france-visas/</a>.

#### iv. Lodging

Upon approval of this proposal, the Center for Global Trade Analysis will contact nearby hotels at differing price points to establish group blocks.

#### d. During the Conference

The Center for Global Trade Analysis will arrange to have ample staff available at the registration desk to assist participants during the conference in addition to directional signage to help guide participants around the conference venue.

#### e. Post-Conference Event

In keeping with the tradition of offering a post-conference networking event, the Center for Global Trade Analysis will explore options for a day trip to one of Bordeaux's famous vineyards for a tour and tasting.

## IV. Budget

The Center for Global Trade Analysis will assume full control over the conference budget and will strive to finalize all details by mid-October 2022.

#### a. Revenue

The conference budget is currently comprised of one main source of revenue – the conference registration fees. Based on historical attendance data and approximately 225 participants, the following registration rates and revenue are anticipated. The conference co-chairs and program committee, to help offset costs and lower registration rates, will explore potential sources for financial support.

	Rate	Total
Professionals (Developed Country)	\$785.00	\$116,965.00
Professionals (Developing Country)	\$590.00	\$8,850.00
Students (Developed Country)	\$395.00	\$11,455.00
Students (Developing Country)	\$200.00	\$600.00
Post-Conference Event	tbd	tbd
Additional fees collected (late fees, accompanying persons, cancellation fees)		\$3,810.00
	<b>Total Revenue</b>	\$141,680.00

#### **b.** Expenses

An overview of the main conference expenses follow.

	Total	Per Person	%
Publicity and Materials (programs, app, promo items, name badges)	\$14,107.30	\$61.60	10.1%
Venue (Room rental and setup)	\$13,390.34	\$58.47	9.6%
Catering (6 breaks, 3 lunches, 1 reception, 1 dinner)	\$80,298.63	\$350.65	57.7%
Special Services (AV/IT)	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.0%
Plenary Speakers (3 total)	\$12,315.00	\$53.78	8.8%
Miscellaneous (Incidentals, awards, credit card fees)	\$1,603.00	\$7.00	1.1%
Post-Conference Event	tbd	tbd	tbd
Purdue University Fee (mandatory overhead)	\$17,710.00	\$77.34	12.7%
Total Expenses	\$139,424.27	\$608.84	

#### c. Summary

The budget, in its proposal state, runs a slight surplus as detailed below.

		Total
Revenue		\$141,680.00
Expenses		\$139,424.27
	Bottom Line	\$2,255.73

### d. Sample Attendance Cost Estimates

The table below details the estimated costs for differing types of attendees, assuming flights through Kigali, four nights of lodging, three meals outside of those included in the conference, but excludes post-conference event participation.

	Airfare	Lodging	Transport	Visa	Per Diem	Registration	Total
Washington DC							
Sr Professional	\$1,500.00	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$405.00	\$785.00	\$3,090.00
Jr Professional	\$1,500.00	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$405.00	\$785.00	\$3,090.00
Student	\$1,500.00	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$405.00	\$395.00	\$2,700.00
Sao Paolo							
Sr Professional	\$1,000.00	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$405.00	\$785.00	\$2,590.00
Jr Professional	\$1,000.00	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$405.00	\$785.00	\$2,590.00
Student	\$1,000.00	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$405.00	\$395.00	\$2,200.00
Paris							
Sr Professional	\$0.00	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$405.00	\$785.00	\$1,590.00
Jr Professional	\$0.00	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$405.00	\$785.00	\$1,590.00
Student	\$0.00	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$405.00	\$395.00	\$1,200.00
Addis Ababa							
Sr Professional	\$1,600.00	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$405.00	\$590.00	\$2,995.00
Jr Professional	\$1,600.00	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$405.00	\$590.00	\$2,995.00
Student	\$1,600.00	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$405.00	\$200.00	\$2,605.00
Tokyo							
Sr Professional	\$1,250.00	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$405.00	\$785.00	\$2,840.00
Jr Professional	\$1,250.00	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$405.00	\$785.00	\$2,840.00
Student	\$1,250.00	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$405.00	\$395.00	\$2,450.00
Melbourne							
Sr Professional	\$1,500.00	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$405.00	\$785.00	\$3,090.00
Jr Professional	\$1,500.00	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$405.00	\$785.00	\$3,090.00
Student	\$1,500.00	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$0.00	\$405.00	\$395.00	\$2,700.00

## V. Promotion/Communication

The Center for Global Trade Analysis will coordinate and disseminate all conference-related information to the GTAP Network and conference participants based on a predetermined set of deadlines, which have been used for conference communication management since 2005. In addition to the GTAP website, mailing list, and social media, the Center will request that conference details be publicized on the following websites, mailing lists, and/or networks. The Center welcomes any suggestions for additional outlets in which the conference can be advertised.

#### Websites/Social Media

- GTAP
- Conference Alerts
- AEAweb (RFE)
- EUAgenda
- Purdue University
- Host Co-Organizer
- Twitter
- Facebook
- LinkedIn

#### Mailing Lists/Networks

- GTAP
- GEMPACK
- GAMS
- AERC
- ResEcon
- ARTNet
- IAAE
- FEA
- AAAE
- AAEA
- EcoMod
- AGRODEP
- IIOA
- PEP
- AgMIP
- FREIT
- IATRC
- WAEA
- AARES
- EAERE
- IEA

## VI. Abstracts/Papers and Organized Session Proposals

The Center for Global Trade Analysis will coordinate all aspects of the submission processes from solicitation to acceptance.

#### a. Submission

All submissions must be entered on the GTAP website and will be accepted from early November through mid-January prior to the conference. Late submissions will not be accepted.

#### b. Abstract Reviewer Selection/Solicitation

The Center has a list of potential abstract reviewers that are solicited each year for their assistance with the review process. The Center will request reviewer participation in early December prior to the conference. All submissions will undergo the standard review process.

#### c. Abstract Review

The Center will coordinate assigning abstracts to each reviewer based on the topic(s) of the abstract and the interest area(s) of the reviewer. Once complete, each reviewer will be emailed details for posting their reviews online by the mid-February deadline.

#### d. Abstract Selection

After the abstract review deadline, the Center will compile the average score for each abstract, and based on data from previous conferences and the capacity of the conference venue; decide how many abstracts to accept. Once the list is finalized, the Center will email each presenter notifying them of their status by late February/early March.

#### e. Final Paper Submission

Final papers for all accepted abstracts must be submitted on the GTAP website no later than mid-April. Late submissions will not be accepted and will be removed from the conference program without exception.

### VII. Registration/Payment

The Center for Global Trade Analysis will coordinate all aspects of conference registration and payments.

#### a. Registration

All conference registrations must be submitted on the GTAP website. The Center will accept registrations from early January through late April. Late registrations will not be accepted. Presenters that fail to register by the deadline will have their presentation removed from all conference proceedings without exception.

#### **b.** Payment

All payments will be processed by Purdue University. Payments will be accepted from early January through early May. Registered individuals who fail to pay by the deadline will be removed from all conference proceedings without exception. This includes cancelling presentations if the individual who failed to pay is a presenter.

## VIII. GTAP Advisory Board Meeting

#### a. Dates

With this proposal, the 2023 GTAP Advisory Board Meeting will be held June 12-13, 2023.

#### b. Venue

The venue for the 2023 GTAP Advisory Board Meeting will be the University of Bordeaux, Place Pey Berland in a suitably-sized and equipped room.

## IX. Contact Information

Please direct questions on this proposal to:

#### **Ginger Batta**

Senior Program Manager Center for Global Trade Analysis Department of Agricultural Economics, Purdue University <u>gbatta@purdue.edu</u>

#### Antoine Bouët

Professor of Economics, University of Bordeaux Senior Research Fellow, International Food Policy Research Institute (IFPRI) <u>a.bouet@cgiar.org</u>